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April 25, 2024

Jason Burkey

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies of Mesa County
2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81505

Re: Anderson Pit - File No. M-2005-021;
DRMS inspection July 2023 — Resolution of problem with weeds

Dear Mr. Burkey:

The Division received your response to a Compliance Problem cited in the Division’s report from the
inspection that was conducted on July 18, 2023. The status of the corrective action regarding the cited
problem is as follows:

Compliance Problem, Revegetation: Failure to employ weed control methods within the permitted
area. This problem is considered to be resolved as a result of documentation emailed to me by Sydney
Connor of Lewicki & Associates on April 25, 2024 (letter dated April 22).

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 601-2276 or by email at
Rob.zuber@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Amy Eschberger, DRMS; Sydney Connor, Lewicki &Associates, PLLC
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